

Brook Smith

416.312.5850 :: brook.atwork@gmail.com

Profile

I am an analytical and creative individual with a passion for web development. I have over 5 years experience in interface and PHP development. I've enjoyed creating some of the most viewed websites in Canada including the Turin and Beijing Olympic Games sites for the CBC. My goal is to find a senior position at a cutting edge firm, that is both challenging and interesting, in that geeky kind of way that only a programmer could appreciate.

Professional Experience

Application Developer, henderson bas

August 2009 – October 2010

At henderson bas, I worked on nation brands sites such as icoke.ca, everycup.ca, oetkermoments.ca, clubhouse.ca, joe.ca, mapleleaf.com. I also created Facebook Pages & Applications for Capital One, Dr. Oetker & Kraft Dinner.

Web Developer, Indusblue, Inc.

July 2005 – August 2009

At Indusblue I created online experiences for CBC, Smirnoff Canada, VIVA York, Aol AIM, Saab Canada, CBC, Kraft, Nokia, Pethealth, N4 Systems and others.

Highlights

2006 Torino Winter Olympic Games & 2008 Beijing Summer Olympic Games

I was able to create a standards based HTML, CSS & JavaScript site that was transparently mirrored by CBC.ca's Akamai implementation.

Hockeyville 2008 & Hockeyville 2009

These two multi-phase projects included a custom CMS (Apache, PHP & PostgreSQL). We used Akamai for mirroring and reCaptcha for bot detection. The voting system I made for this site withstood over 10 Million votes in just 10 days.

Education

Multimedia Design Program, Durham College

2002 - 2005

During this 3 year course, I gained a solid foundation of mathematics, programming and design. Since then, I have not stopped learning, expanding my programming knowledge greatly.

Technical Skills

PHP, SVN, Apache, MySQL, Python, CakePHP, Codeigniter, XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, AJAX, Flash, AS2/3, PostgreSQL, MySQL, Wordpress & Movable Type, Drupal, Photoshop and Fireworks.